
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS /REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
#1314-55 

 

Labor Compliance Program/Certified Payroll Collection and Prevailing 
Wages Coordinator and Community and Student Workforce Project 

Agreement Coordinator Consulting Services 
 

Addendum #1 
 

The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become part of the Request 

for Qualifications for Labor Compliance Program, Prevailing Wage Coordinator and 

Student Workforce Project Agreement Coordinator. 

The following are responses to questions received from various firms. 

1. On Page 13 of 34, you state that the consultant’s response shall not exceed 20 pages, 

excluding resumes, brochures, and other related materials. However, the mandatory 

Exhibits A-C and F-I take up a minimum of 11 pages. Therefore, are Exhibits A-C and F-

I also included in the not to exceed 20 pages? 

 

The limit of 20 pages will be waived.  Please include in your submittal only requested 

items and refrain from including any marketing materials. 

 

2. Will there be a single point of contact with the District for CSWPA and Labor 

Compliance activities, or is there a separate office with oversight of Labor Compliance 

tasks? 

 

A single point of contact with the District for CSWPA and Labor Compliance activities 

is currently planned but may be subject to change at a later time. 

 

3. Which, if any, of the projects will be subject to the Davis-Bacon and Related Acts? 

All public works are pursuant California Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq., and shall 

be mandatory upon the Contractor to whom the Contract is awarded, and upon any 

subcontractor under such Contractor, to pay not less than the said specified rates to all 

workers employed by them in the execution of the Contract. 

 

4. Which online CPR system is the District utilizing? 

 

The District has not established an online CPR system. 

 

http://www.rsccd.edu/


 

5. Has the District established the "Work Opportunities Program" defined in Article 22 

(page 29) of the CSWPA? 

 

The Consultant will assist and participate in the establishment of the “Work 

Opportunities Program”. 

 

6. Is the utilization of subconsultants permissible? 

  

Yes, utilization of subconsultants is permissible. 

 

7. Please provide approximate construction durations for the four projects referenced 

beginning on page 7 of the RFQ/RFP. 

 

Project     Construction Duration 

Central Chiller Plant    12/15/14 - 8/22/16 

Johnson Center Renovation   5/24/16 - 8/11/17 

New Science (STEM) Center   6/2/17 – 5/31/19 

New Health Science Center  to be determined 

 

 

 

 

 

  

End of Addendum #1 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


